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  June 17, 2025 

 
 
Ms. Aileen Boucle, Executive Director 
Miami - Dade Transportation Planning Organization 
111 NW 1st Street, Suite 920 
Miami, FL 33128 
 
Subject: 2025 Transportation Alternatives Application Cycle- Project Funding  
Recommendations 
 
 
Dear Ms. Boucle: 
 
The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) is pleased to inform you that the selection 
process for this year’s Transportation Alternatives (TA) Cycle has concluded. This process was 
a collaborative effort between FDOT, and the Miami-Dade Transportation Planning 
Organization’s (TPO) committees. Please find the attached list of projects that are 
recommended for programming in FDOT’s Tentative Work Program. Projects are programmed 
dependent on project readiness and funding. Funding is subject to the availability of the federal 
funds and an annual appropriation by the legislature (the spending authority). Programming of 
Miami Dade County projects are pending the TPO Governing Board’s approval.  Once 
approved, the TPO will provide notification of the selection status to the various MiamiDade 
agencies that applied for project funding.  
 
We appreciate the time and effort that all applicants put into preparing and presenting their 
project to our District’s Scoping committee. FDOT remains committed to the Transportation 
Alternatives program and looks forward to our continued collaboration with our stakeholders in 
improving the project selection and prioritization process.  
 
Should you have any questions, or require additional information, please contact Jessica Beck 
Galindo at (305) 470-5404  jessica.beck-galindo@dot.state.fl.us. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 

Antonette Adams 
District Six Interim Director of Transportation 
Development 

 
Cc 
Daniel Iglesias, P.E., FDOT District Six 
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Mario Cabrera, P.E., FDOT District Six 
Michael Lucero, FDOT District Six 
Dat Huynh, FDOT P.E. District Six 
Jessica Beck-Galindo, FDOT District Six 
Victoria Prieto, FDOT District Six 
Maria Tery Vilches, Miami-Dade TPO 
Christopher Rosenberg, Miami-Dade TPO 
Franchesca Taylor, Miami-Dade TPO 

 
 
 

Agencies within Miami-Dade County 
 
 

Project  
Responsible 

Agency Phase  
Fiscal 
Year 

Funds Requested 

64th Street Bike Lane 
Connection 

City of South 
Miami 

Construction 2029 $ 1,350,000 

  CEI 2029  $    150,000 

NW 170th  Street 
Greenway Trail Safety 
Enhancements 

Town of Miami 
Lakes  

Design 2028 $    170,000 

Construction  2030 $ 1,268,000 

CEI 2030 $      62,000 

Granada Blvd Sidewalk 
Improvement Program 

City of Coral 
Gables  

Design 2028 $    109,611 

Construction 2030 $    730,978 

CEI 2030 $    109,611 

West Miami SW 16th 
Street Corridor Multi Use 
Upgrades & Streetscape 

City West Miami  Construction 2030 $ 1,500,000 

Traffic Calming 
Improvements Projects 

City of Opa-Locka Construction 2030 $ 1,000,000 

Total Federal Funds $ 6,450,200 
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